3/16/22, 8:01 AM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: D22000723MFCV/PTE/CL GBE9803R /OD CLAIM /DOA 10/03/2022 / SURVEY

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Wed 16/3/2022 8:00 AM
To: Chris Lim Gan Koon <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg <Harminder@misfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

0 1 attachments (143 KB)
FCI PRELI ADVISE GBE 9803R.pdf;

Dear Sir/Madam,
Enclose preliminary advice of GBE 9803R
Repair will be done on part by part as no 2nd hand parts.

Please let us have your approval

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 March, 2022 12:51 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Cc: Patrick Tia Jee Kiang <PatrickTia@sparkcarcare.com>

Subject: FW: D22000723MFCV/PTE/CL GBE9803R /OD CLAIM /DOA 10/03/2022 / SURVEY

Dear Sirs,
Enclosed is our survey assignment.
Thank You.

Best Regards,
Harminder Kaur
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
A Member of KIEERIY Insurance Group

36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House, Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please
refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee
or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this
message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail.
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3/16/22, 8:01 AM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

From: Patrick Tia Jee Kiang <PatrickTia@sparkcarcare.com>

Sent: Monday, 14 March 2022 4:47 pm

To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@mesfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Kristy Tay Siew Hwa <kristytay@sparkcarcare.com>; Ngo Toh Wee <Ngotw@sparkcarcare.com>; Brenda Ng
Lay Hong <BrendaNg@sparkcarcare.com>; Rohani Binte Mustafa <RohaniM@sparkcarcare.com>

Subject: GBE980O3R /OD CLAIM /DOA 10/03/2022 / SURVEY

Dear Claim,
Kindly refer to SAS attached and arrange for survey at 205 Braddell Road.

Thank you

Patrick Tia

Customer Care Specialist(Accident Repair )
T:63837441 1 M: 97288916

W: www.Sparkcarcare.com

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient,
kindly notify us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or
disclosing any contents therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed
by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and
are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way
to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We
encourage you to print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]
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